10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - Fwd: SRIGTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Applicalion

Fwd: SRI/GTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

1 message

Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
To: "Tooker, Megan {|IECD]" <Megan.Tooker@iowa.gov>

Hi Megan:
| just received the below and am confused because my understanding was Amy Picray, the president of the treasurer's
association at the time, had discussed this with you and you were comfortable with the process. Can you please update

me?

Thanks,
Kristi

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: Jarret P Heit <jheil@marshallcountyia.gov>
Date: January 15, 2016 at 2:46:54 PM CST
To: "kharshbarger@iowacounties.org" <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject: FW: SRIGTS lowa Freasurer Scholarship Application
Krist,

We are stifl having an issue with this, Do you have an opinion for us moving forward based on the attached
opinion?

Thanks!

Jarrel

From: Frank Rottinghaus [mailto:frottinghaus@floydcoia.org}
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:39 AM

To: Jonelle Orr

Cc: Jarret Heil (fax@co.marshall.ja.us)

Subject: RE: SRI/GTS Iowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Hello,

} am extremely surprised to have received this message. You must have not been informed of an Advisory
opinion approved by the lowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board on August 20, 2015, The opinion
states in part "CONCLUSION: We find the Iowa State County Treasurers’ Association’s

scholarship program violates Iowa’s gift law because it is funded by restricted donors, the

hitps://mail.google.com/mailfu/0?ik=c1e2fc1cdh&view=pi&search=all&permthid=thread-{%3A1524461119392283245%7Cmsg-1%3A 1523467 1438567 ...

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

Fri, Jan 15, 2016 at 2:58 PM
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eligible recipients include immediate family members of treasurers and their employees, and the
scholarship program is not available to the general public."

I have attached the enlire opinion to this message. It is my expectation that you will be withdrawing this
offer immediately. Although it was not my responsibility to notify you or anyone else about this action | can't
help but feel bad about the fact that you were apparently pot notified by someone.

Best regards,

Frank H. Rottinghaus

Treasurer, Floyd County lowa

From: Jonelle Orr [mailto;jorr@sriservices.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:52 AM

To: Frank Rottinghaus

Subject: SRI/GTS Iowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Dear lowa Treasurer,

SRl and GTS are pleased to offer, again this year, four $500.00 scholarships to children
or grandchildren of treasurers or your staff. Click here for the link to the scholarship
application for you and your staff. Please share the application. Note that the deadline
for the completed application is March 31, 2016. We are very excited to receive many
applications from your best and brightest high school seniors and will announce the two
winners in Riverside in May. Again, SRl and GTS are happy to be able to sponsor this
scholarship and other association activities.

Joseph G. Edwards

Vice President .

SR, Incorporated

8082 Bash Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46250
Office: (317) 842-5818

Toll Free: (800) 800-9588
Cell: (317) 696-6494

Fax: (317) 842-5948

https:/imail.google.com/mailiu/0?ik=c1e2fc1cdb&view=plésearch=all&permthid=thread-1%3A1524461119392283245%7Cmsg-1%3A16234671439567...  2/3
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Integrity. Customer Service. Excellence.
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ADVISORY OPINION
IECDB AC 2015-08
August 20, 2015

The Honorable Todd Prichard
State Representative

P.O, Box 773

Charles City, IA 50616

Dear Representative Prichard:

This opinion is in response to your request for an opinion from the lIowa Ethics
and Campaign Disclosure Board. We note at the outset that the Board’s
jurisdiction is limited to the application of lowa Code chapters 68A and 68B,
lowa Code section 8.7, and rules in lowa Administrative Code chapter 351.
Advice in a Board opinion, if followed, constitutes a defense to a subsequent
complaint based on the same facts and circumstances.

FACTUAL STATEMENT:

We understand you request this opinion on behalf of a constituent from your
district. You advise the Board that the lowa State County Treasurers’
Association provides four annual scholarships for children and grandchildren
of county treasurers and their employees. You further advise the Board that
these scholarships are funded by two vendors that do business with or are
seeking to do business with county treasurers across lowa. The donations by
the vendors are placed in the lowa State Association of Counties’ Scholarship
Foundation account. The recipients of these scholarships are selected by a
committee of county treasurers based on criteria including academic
achievement, demonstrated leadership and writing skills. The vendors are not
involved with the selection process. You ask us to opine whether these
scholarships comply with Iowa’s gift law.

QUESTION:

Is it permissible for a student who is the child or grandchild of a county
treasurer or treasurer employee to accept a scholarship from vendors who do
business or seek to do business with county treasurers?

OPINION:

lowa Code section 68B.22 is commonly known as lowa’s gift law. It prohibits
government officials, government employees and their immediate family




members from “directly or indirectly, acceptfing] or receiviing] any gift or series
of gifts from a restricted donor” unless one of nineteen exceptions to the gift
law applies.! A gift is “a rendering of anything of value in return for which legal
consideration of equal or greater value is not given or received.”? A “restricted
donor” for county employees and officials is defined as a person or entity that
either:

“a. Is or is seeking to be a party to any one or any combination of sales,
purchases, leases, or contracts to, from, or with the agency in which the
donee holds office or is employed. [or]

b. Will personally be, or is the agent of a person who will be, directly and
substantially affected financially by the performance or nonperformance
of the donee's official duty in a way that is greater than the effect on the
public generally or on a substantial class of persons to which the person
belongs as a member of a profession, occupation, industry, or region.”?

The gift law does not place any limitations on a gift from a non-restricted
donor. However, it directs government employees and officials to be “extremely
cautious and circumspect about accepling a gratuity or favor, especially from
persons having a substantial interest in the legislative, administrative, or
political actions of the official or employee.” The gift law is intended to
prohibit gifts that “create unacceptable conflicts of interest or the appearances
of impropriety.”™

It is undisputed that a scholarship is a gift because the recipient does not
provide anything of value in return for the grant-in-aid. The more difficult
issue in this case is determining the donor of the gift. We believe the vendors
that fund the scholarships are the donors. While the money provided by the
vendors is first deposited in a third party’s bank account (the lowa State
Association of Counties’ scholarship foundation), and the recipients are
selected by a committee instead of the vendors, we do not believe these factors
change the ultimate source of that money. We are mindful that the gift law
restricts gifts that come “directly or indirectly” from a restricted donor.t We
find these scholarships to be indirect gifts from the vendors that fund them.
These vendors are restricted donors because they are either doing business or
seeking to do business with county treasurers across Jowa and are financially
impacted by whether a treasurer chooses to contract for their services.” Thus,
county treasurers, treasurer employees and their “immediate family members”®

1 Jowa Code §68B.22(1) (2015}.

2 Id. § 68B.2(9).

3 Id, § 68B.2(24}{a)-{b)-

4 Id, § 68B.21,

S Id.

6 Id, § 68B.22(1) ([emphasis added).
7 See id. §68B.2{24)(a}- (b}.

8 Id, § 68B.2(11)




may not accept these scholarships unless an exception to the gift law applies.
“Immediate family members are defined as “the spouse and dependent
children” of a government official or employee.® None of the exceptions in the
gift law allows government employees or officials or their immediate family
members to accept a scholarship from a restricted donor when the scholarship
is not available to the general public. We note the effect of our decision would
not be different if we had found the lowa State Treasurers’ Association or the
lowa State Association of Counties is the donor of the scholarships because
both of these entities are restricted donors due to the fact the counties pay
dues to those organizations,

The Board suggests several options for continuing the lowa State County
Treasurers’ Association’s scholarship program which are consistent the gift law
and its exceptions. One option would be to limit the eligible recipients to family
members that do not meet the definition of immediate family members, such
grandchildren and nieces and nephews. Another option would be to open the
scholarships to any lowa student because the gift law allows a giit from a
restricted donor as long as it is “available or distributed free of charge to
members of the general public without regard to the official status of the
recipient.”1? Finally, it would be permissible to continue to limit the eligible
recipients of the Association’s scholarship program to the children and
grandchildren of county treasurers and their employees if the program was
solely funded by one or more non-restricted donors,

CONCLUSION:

We find the lowa State County Treasurers’ Association’s scholarship program
violates lowa’s gift law because it is funded by restricted donors, the eligible
recipients include immediate family members of treasurers and their
employees, and the scholarship program is not available to the general public.

BY DIRECTION AND VOTE OF THE BOARD
James Albert, Board Chairﬁ

Johnathan Roos, Vice Chair

Saima Zafar

Carole Tillotson

John Walsh

Mary Rueter

Submitted by Megan Tooker, Board Legal Counsel

9 Jd,
10 Id. § 68B.22(4)(e).
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Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

1 message

Tooker, Megan [IECD] <Megan.Tooker@iowa.gov> Thu, Jan 21, 2016 at 5:07 PM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>

Hi Kristi,

| thought | had sent that AO to you. I'm sorry. Here it is: http:fiwww.iowa.goviethics/legaliadv_opn/2015/15fac08.htm. it's
my understanding that Frank brought it to Representative Prichard’s attention and he asked us for an advisory apinion.

Woe just got through our big reporting deadline (Tuesday). Sorry for the delay. I'll try to reach you in the morning. Megan

Megan Tooker

Director and Legal Counsel

lowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12Lh Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, IA 50319

tel. (615) 281-3489

fax (515) 281-4073

Like us on Facebook! www.facebook.comflowatzthicsBoard

From: Kristi Harshbarger [maiito:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Tooker, Megan [1ECD]

Subject: RE: SRI/GTS Iowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Megan - just following up on this. | haven't heard from you and I'd like lo get back to Jarret. Thanks! Kristi

From: Kristi Harshbarger

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 2:58 PM

To: Megan Tooker [IECD] <Megan, Tooker@iowa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: SRI/GTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

hitps:/fmail.goagle.com/mailiuf0?ik=c1e2fc1cdb&view=pl&search=all&permihid=thread-1%3A152446111939228324 5%7 Crisg-1%3A1 5240188656207... 1/4




10/8/2018 Siate of lowa Mail - RE: SRI/GTS fowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Hi Megan:

| just received the below and am confused because my understanding was Amy Picray, the president of the treasurer’s
association at the time, had discussed this with you and you were comfortable with the process. Gan you please update
me?

Thanks,
Kristi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From; Jarret P Heil <jheil@marshallcounlyia.gov>

Date: January 15, 2016 at 2:46:54 PM CST

To: "kharshbarger@iowacounties.org” <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject: FW: SRI/GTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Krisi,

We are still having an issue with this, Do you have an opinion for us moving forward based on the attached
opinion?

Thanks!

Jarret

From: Frank Rottinghaus [mailto:frottinghaus@floydcoia.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:39 AM

To: Jonelle Orr

Cc: Jarret Heil (tax@co.marshali.ia.us)

Subject: RE: SRI/GTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Hello,

[ am extremely surprised to have received this message. You must have not been informed of an Advisory
opinion approved by the lowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board on August 20, 2015, The opinion

states in part "CONCLUSION:We find the Iowa State County Treasurers’ Association’s
scholarship program violates Towa’s gift law because it is funded by restricted donors, the
eligible recipients include immediate family members of treasurers and their employees, and the
scholarship program is not available to the general public.”

| have altached the entire opinion to this message. it is my expectation that you will be withdrawing this
offer immediately. Although it was not my responsibility to notify you or anyone else about this action | can't
help but feel bad about the fact that you were apparently not notified by someone.

hitps://mail.google.com/mailfu/0?ik=c1e2ic cdb&view=pt&search=all&permihid=thread-f%3A1 524461119392283245%7Cmsg-1%3A15240188656207...
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Best regards,

Frank H. Rollinghaus

Treasurer, Floyd County lowa

From: Jonelle Orr [mailto:jorr@@sriservices.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:52 AM

To: Frank Rottinghaus

Subject: SRI/GTS Iowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Dear lowa Treasurer,

SRI and GTS are pleased to offer, again this year, four $500.00 scholarships to children
or grandchildren of treasurers or your staff, Click here for the link to the scholarship
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

Vice President

SR, Incorporated

8082 Bash Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46250
Office: (317) 842-5818

Toll Free: (800) 800-9588
Cell: (317) 696-6494

Fax: {317) 842-5948

http:/iwww.sri-taxsale.com

Integrity. Customer Service. Excellence.
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RE: SRI/GTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

1 message

Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>

To: "Tooker, Megan [IECD]" <Megan.Tooker@iowa.gov>

Hi Megan:

t just tried calling you again, but was unable to reach you, so | will try to move this forward via e-mail.

No, you did not send me the opinion. The first time | saw it was last Friday. Until that time, we were relying on the
attached e-mail from you that stated you thought our process was compliant with the gift law. If your Board was
reconsidering this issue | would think the proper procedure would have been to notify the involved parties (ISAC, the
Treasurer's Association, and SRI/GTS) and allow us to be at the {able for a discussion and opportunity to present our
rationale under the faw and the facts regarding the arrangement. And certainly if your Board reached a conclusion that
was contrary your previous advice, | would expect you to communicate with the parties relying on your previous advice.

We would like your Board reconsider this matler. | think their conclusion that restricted donor money retains its "restricted
donor status” even after being given to an entity that is not a restricted donor is an erroneous conclusion under the law. |
am unsure exactly what the proper procedure is to requesl this reconsideration, given that it's more than 5 months after
you Board approved this advisory opinion and we are just now being notified of its existence. But | think it is only right that
we have an opportunity to present our case to the Board and if the Board decides to affirm their previous advisory
opinion, then we have an opportunity to appeal that decision under your Board's administrative rules and lowa Code
Chapler 17A.

So please advise me as to what format you would like me to petition for a reconsideration of the advisory opinion. As |
mentioned, | want to make sure we have a clear path for an appeal, so perhaps | should request a declaratory order on
the topic? | appreciate that this is a busy time of year for your office, but I'm sure you can appreciate that we have many
people that are in limbo, including students, because of the poor manner in which this issue was handled. As such, |
would like to hear from you as soon as possible so that we can move forward on getling this resolved quickly.

Thank you,
Kristi

Kristi Harshbarger, General Counsel
lowa State Assoclation of Counties
5500 Westown Parkway, Suite 190
West Des Moines, lowa 50266

Email: kharshbarger@ilowacounties.org

Phone: {515} 369-7014

https://mail.google.comimailfu/0?ik=c1e2ic1cdb&view=pl&search=all&permihid=thread-%3A1524461119392283245%7 Cmsg-1%3A15240792281538...

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

Fri, Jan 22, 2016 al 9:06 AM
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Disclaimer: Please read this notice before using any materials or relying on any information in this e-mail. The lowa
State Assoclation of Counties (ISAC) provides education and information primarily as a general service {o |ISAC
members. This communication, or any other communication with ISAC, does not create an altorney-client
relationship. The information provided should not be interpreted or used as a substitute for a legal opinion from your
county attorney or otherwise retained and qualified legal counsel.

From: Tooker, Megan {IECD] [mailto:Megan.Tooker@iowa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 5:08 PM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject: RE: SRI/GTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Hi Kristi,

| thought | had sent that AO to you. I'm sorry. Here it is; hitp:/iwww.iowa.goviethics/legalladv_opn/2015/15fac08.him. W's
my understanding that Frank brought it to Representative Prichard's attention and he asked us for an advisory opinion,

We just got through our big reporting deadline (Tuesday). Sorry for the delay. Il try to reach you in the morning. Megan

Megan Tooker

Director and Legal Counsel

lowa Elhics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Maoines, IA 50319

tel, (515) 281-3489

fax (615} 281-4073

Like us on Facebook! www.facebook.com/lowaEthicsBoard

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org)
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Tooker, Megan [[ECD]

Subject: RE: SRI/GTS owa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Megan — just following up on this. | haven’t heard from you and 1'd like to get back to Jarret. Thanks! Kristi
https://mail.google.com/mailiu/0Tik=c1e2fct cdb&view=pt&search=all&permihid=thread-1%3A1 524461119392283245%7Cmsg-{%3A15240792291538...  2/8
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From: Kristi Harshbarger

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 2:58 PM

To: Megan Tooker [IECD] <Megan.Tocker@iowa.gov>
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

From: Jarret P Heill <jheil@marshallcountyia.gov>

Bate: January 15, 2016 at 2:46:54 PM CST

To: "kharshbarger@iowacounties.org" <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject: FW: SRI/GTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Kristi,

We are slili having an issue with this. Do you have an opinion for us moving forward based on the attached
opinion?

Thanks!

Jarret

From: Frank Rottinghaus [mailto:frottinghaus@floydcola.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:39 AM

To: Jonelle Orr

Cc: Jarret Heil (tax@co.marshall.ia.us)

Subject: RE: SRI/GTS Iowa Treasurer Schofarship Application

Hello,

| am extremely surprised to have received this message. You must have not been informed of an Advisory
opinion approved by the lowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board on August 20, 2015, The opinion

states in part "CONCLUSION: We find the lowa State County Treasurers’ Association’s
scholarship program violates Iowa’s gift law because it is funded by restricted donors, the

https:/fmail.google.com/maillu/07ik=c1e2fcicdbiview=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-%3A 152446 1119392283245%7Cmsg-f%3IA 15240792 201538. .
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eligible recipients include immediate family members of treasurers and their employees, and the
scholarship program is not available to the general public."

| have attached the entire opinion to this message. It is my expectation that you will be withdrawing this
offer immediately. Although it was not my responsibility to notify you or anyone else about this action § can't
help but feel bad about the fact that you were apparenily not notified by someone,

Best regards,

Frank H. Rottinghaus

Treasurer, Floyd County lowa

From: Jonelle Orr [mailto:jorr@sriservices.com}

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:52 AM

To: Frank Rottinghaus

Subject: SRI/GTS Iowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Dear lowa Treasurer,

SRl and GTS are pleased to offer, again this year, four $500.00 scholarships to chiidren
or grandchildren of treasurers or your staff. Click here for the link to the scholarship
application for you and your staff. Please share the application. Note that the deadline
for the completed application is March 31, 2016, We are very excited to receive many
applications from your best and brightest high school seniors and wili announce the two
winners in Riverside in May. Again, SRl and GTS are happy to be able to sponsor this
scholarship and other association activities,

Joseph G. Edwards

Vice President

SR, Incorporated

8082 Bash Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46250

Office: (317) 842-5818
Toll Free: (800) 800-9588

Cell: (317) 696-6494
Fax: (317) 842-6948
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htp.//www.sri-taxsale.com

Integrity. Customer Service. Excellence.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Jones County [County Treasurer]" <Treasurer@co.jones.ia.us>
To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>

Cc:

Beo:

Date: Wed, 26 Nov 2014 08:26:10 -0600

Subject: FW: Scholarships

Here you go Kristi! Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Amy L. Picray

Jones County Treasurer
P.O. Box 79

Anamosa, [A 52205

Phone: (319) 462-3550

Fax: (319) 462-4508
www.iowaltreasurers.org

From: Tooker, Megan [IECD] [mailto:Megan. Tocker@iowa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 2:17 PM

To; Amy Picray, Jones County Treasurer

Subject: RE: Scholarships

Hi Amy,

| think this would work as long as the vendor doesn't select the recipient. In other words, the vendor cannot reward
someone for making purchases on behalf of the county.

Megan

hitps://mail.gocgle.com/mailfiu/07ik=c1e2fc1cdb&view=pldsearch=all&permthid=thread-{%3A1624461119392283245%7Cmsg-17%3A1 5240792291538... 5/8




10/8/2018 Stale of lowa Mail - RE: SRIGTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

From: Amy Picray, Jones County Treasurer [mailto: Treasurer@co.jones.ia.us]
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 11:01 AM

To: Tooker, Megan [IECD]

Subject: RE: Scholarships

Thank you for your response. I originally emailed Kristi Harshbarger regarding this topic, She later
suggested the following, do you think this would work?

I was just tafking to Brad Holtan about this because he is the primary staff person in charge of our scholarship program.
He suggested having the vendors give our scholarship foundation the money for the scholarship {and it's fax deductible
because the foundation is a 501{c})(3)} and then those funds can specifically be designated for a schofarship for the child
of a treasurer. The treasurers affifiate could select the recipients. He said the ICIT affiliate actually does something

simifar, although [ think that’s ICIT funds as opposed fo vendor funds.

From: Tooker, Megan [IECD]} [mailto:Megan. Tooker@iowa.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 10:50 AM

To: Amy Picray, Jones County Treasurer

Subject: RE: Scholarships

Hi Amy,

Sorry for the defay. | have been busy and I've been mulling over your question. The gift law prohibits a government
officialfemployee or that officiallemployee’s “immediate family” from accepting a gift from a restricted donor unless one of
the 19 exceptions in the gift law applies. The most well-known exception is the $3.00 exception. A restricted donor
includes someone doing business with the government enfity or seeking to do business with the government entity. You
indlcated that a vendor was interested in offering the scholarships and a vendor would be considered a restricted donor.
Immediate family is defined as spouse and dependent children. The scholarship would be considered a gift which is
defined as the rendering of anything of value in return for which legal consideration of equal or greater value is not given
and received,

The only exception that would possibly apply is 68B.22(4)(e} which allows a government officiallemployee or his
immediate family to accepl “anything available or distributed free of charge to members of the general public without
regard to the official status of the recipient.” Therefore, if your vendor offered a scholarship and any high school senior
could apply and the decision was not based on the child's status as the child of a government officiat or employee, then
the child could accept the scholarship. #f, on the other hand, a child's parent had to work for the government for the child
to be eligible for the scholarship, then the child could not accept the scholarship.

ISAC can give scholarships to county employees’ children because ISAC is not a restricted donor.

Hope that helps. Lel me know if you have any further questions.

Megan Tooker

Director and Legal Counsel

lowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
https:/mail.google.com/mailfu/0?ik=cte2fcicdbiview=pl&search=al&permthid=thread-I%3A1524461119392283245%7Cmsg-f%3A15240792291538...  6/8




10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: SRHGTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application
510 E. 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, |A 50319
tel. (516) 261-3489
fax (515) 281-4073

From: Amy Picray, Jones County Treasurer {mailto:Treasurer@co.jones.ia.us]
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 4:06 PM

To: Tooker, Megan [IECD]

Subject: RE: Scholarships

Hello Megan.

[ wanted to make sure you had reccived the email below. Please let me know if you need additional
information.

Amy L. Picray

Jones County Treasurer
P.0O. Box 79

Anamosa, JA 52205

Phone: (319)462-3550

Fax: (319) 462-4508
www.iowatreasurers.org

From: Amy Picray, Jones County Treasurer
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2014 12:23 PM
To: megan.tocker@iowa.gov

Subject: Scholarships

hllps:Ilmail.google.comlmaillu!()?ik=c1 e2fc cdb&view=pl&searchzall&permthid=thread-f%3A'i 504461119392283245%7Cmsg-1%3A15240782291638... 718



10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: SRIVGTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Good morning Megan,

We have two vendors that would like to offer scholarships to graduating high school seniors who have a
parent that work in a County Treasurer’s office. Is this allowed? 1 wasn’t sure if the gift rule played into this
at all. T know the Towa State Association of Counties awards scholarships to children of county employees,

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Amy L. Picray

Jones County Treasurer
P.O. Box 79

Anamosa, IA 52205

Phone: (319) 462-3550

Fax: (319) 462-4508
www.iowatreasurers.org

hitps://mail.google.com/mailiu/0tik=c1e2ictcdb&view=pl&search=all&permthid=thread-1%3A1524461119392283245%7Crmsg-1%3A15240792291538...  8/8




10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: SRI/GTS lowa Treasurer Schelarship Application

RE: SRI/GTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

1 message

Tooker, Megan [IECD] <Megan.Tooker@iowa.gov=
To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>

Hi Kristi,

I'm so sorry for the screw up. | understand your frustration. | just left you a voicemail and | don’t have much of a voice
{I’'ve been sick and my voice is pretly much non-existent). | should be around all day and I'm happy to tatk with you about
this.

By way of background, the Ethics Board does not investigate or enforce violations or alleged violations by local officials
and employees of lowa Code chapter 68B. We merely have authority to advise local officials and employees on our
inlerpretation of that chapter. See lowa Code s 68B,32A(12). A complaint against a local officiai or employee would have
to be filed with the county attorney pursuant to lowa Code section 68B.34A. Our rules allow anyone to request an
advisory opinion or declaratory order from the Board.

I think you have two options: ask the Board lo reconsider the AO (i.e. ask them to issue rescind the AQ and issue a new
one) or you may ask the Board for a declaratory order. As for an appeal, I've never thought about seeking judicial review
on an AQO or declaratory order. My experlence is limited to appeals of contested case decisions. And in the five years
that | have been here, we have never been asked to issue a declaratory order. Having said all that, under section 17A.9
{the section on petitioning for a declaratory order), it appears that a declaratory order is final agency action for purposes
of judicial review. 1 don't believe chapter 17A specifically addresses advisory opinions and how to appeal them. Thus, |
think a petition for a declaratory order is your best avenue.

Megan Tooker

Director and Legal Counsel

lowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E, 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, A 50319

tel. (515) 281-3489

fax (515) 281-4073

Like us on Facebook! www.facebook.com/lowaEthicsBoard

hitps/imail.google.comimailfu/0?ik=c1e2fc1cdb&view=pi&search=alldpermthid=ihroad-1%3A1524461 119392283245%7Cmsg-1%3A15240854463019...

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@lowa.gov>

Fri, Jan 22, 2016 at 10:45 AM
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10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: SRVGTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent; Friday, January 22, 2016 9:07 AM

To: Tooker, Megan [IECD]

Subject: RE: SRI/GTS Iowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Hi Megan:

| just tried calling you again, but was unable to reach you, so t will try to move this forward via e-mail.

No, you did not send me the opinion. The first time 1 saw it was last Friday. Until that time, we were relying on the
attached e-mail from you that stated you thought our process was compliant with the gift law. If your Board was
reconsidering this issue | would think the proper procedure would have been to notify the involved parties (ISAC, the
Treasurer's Association, and SRI/GTS}) and allow us 10 be at the table for a discussion and opportunity to present our
rationale under the law and the facts regarding the arrangement. And certainty if your Board reached a conclusion that
was contrary your previous advice, | would expect you to communicate with the parties relying on your previous advice,

We would like your Board reconsider this matter. | think their conclusion that restricted donor money retains its "restricted
donor status” even after being given to an entily thatis not a restricted donor is an erroneous conclusion under the law. |
am unsure exaclly what the proper procedure is lo request this reconsideration, given that it's more than 5 months alter
you Board approved this advisory opinion and we are just now being notified of its exislence. Bul | think it is only right that
we have an opportunity to present our case to the Board and if the Board decides to affirm their previous advisory
opinion, then we have an opporiunity to appeal that decision under your Board's administrative rules and fowa Code
Chapter 17A.

So please advise me as to what format you would like me to petition for a reconsideration of the advisory opinion. As |
mentioned, | want to make sure we have a clear path for an appeal, so perhaps | should request a declaratory order on
the topic? | appreciate that this is a busy lime of year for your office, but I'm sure you can appreciate that we have many
people that are in limbo, including students, because of the poor manner in which this issue was handled. As such, |
would like to hear from you as soon as possible so that we can move forward on getting this resolved quickly.

Thank you,

Kristi

Kristi Harshbarger, General Counsel
jowa State Association of Counties
5500 Westown Parkway, Suite 190
West Des Moines, lowa 50266

Email; kharshbarger@iowacounties.org

Phone: (515) 368-7014
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10/8/2018 Stale of lowa Mail - RE: SRIGTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Disclaimer: Please read this notice before using any materials or relying on any information in this e-mail. The lowa
State Association of Counties {(ISAC) provides education and information primarily as a general service to ISAC
members. This communication, or any other communication with ISAC, does not create an attorney-client
relationship. The information provided shoutd not be interpreted or used as a substitule for a legal opinion from your
county attorney or otherwise retained and quatified legal counsel.

From: Tooker, Megan {IECD] [mailto:Megan. Tooker@iowa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 5:08 PM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject: RE: SRI/GTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Hi Krist,

| thought 1 had sent thal AO to you. I'm sorry. Here itis: http:.’fwww,iowa.govlelhicsfiegaE.’adv_opanO15/1 6fao08.htm. it's
my understanding that Frank brought it to Representative Prichard’s attention and he asked us for an advisory opinion.

We just got through our big reporting deadline {Tuesday). Sorry for the delay. I'litry to reach you in the morning. Megan

Megan Tooker

Director and Legal Counsel

lowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, 1A 50319

tel. (515} 281-3489

fax (515) 281-4073

Like us on Facebook! www.facebook.camfiowaEthicsBoard

From: Kristi Harshbarger [maﬂto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Tooker, Megan {IECD]

Subject: RE: SRI/GTS Iowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Megan — just foltowing up on this. | haven't heard from you and I'd like to get back to Jarret. Thanks! Kristi

https:h‘maii.google.comfmaillu!{)?ik=c1 e2fcl cdb&viaw=pl&search=a|!&permthid:lhread-f%SA‘l 524461119392283245%7Cmsg-1%3A1 5240854463019... 36



104812018 State of lowa Mail - RE: SRI/GTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

From: Kristi Harshbarger

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 2:58 PM

To: Megan Tooker [IECD] <Megan. Tookerg@iowa.gov>
Subject: Fwd; SRI/GTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Hi Megan:

| just received the below and am confused because my understanding was Amy Picray, the president of the treasurer's
association at the time, had discussed this with you and you were comfortable with the process, Can you please update
me?

Thanks,
KrisH

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jarret P Heil <jheil@marshallcountyia.gov>

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

Cc: Jarret Hell (tax@co.marshall.ia.us)

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
states in part "CONCLUSION:We find the Towa State County Treasurers’ Association’s
scholarship program violates Towa’s gift law because it is funded by restricted donors, the

https://mail.gocgle.comimailii0?ik=c1e2ic1cdbiview=pl&search=all&permihid=thread-1%3A1524461119392283245%7 Cmsg-1%3A1 5240854463019... 4/6




10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: SRIGTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

eligible recipients include immediate family members of treasurers and their employees, and the
scholarship program is not available to the general public."

| have altached the entire opinion to this message. Ilis my expectation that you will be withdrawing this
offer immediately. Although it was not my responsibility to notify you or anyone else about this action | can't
help but feel bad about the fact that you were apparenily not notified by someone.

Best regards,

Frank H. Rottinghaus

Treasurer, Floyd County lowa

From: Jonelle Orr [mailto:jorr@sriservices.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:52 AM

To: Frank Rottinghaus

Subject: SRI/GTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

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
winners in Riverside in May. Again, SRI and GTS are happy to be able to sponsor this

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

Fax: (317) 842-5048

hitps:/fmail.google.com/mailfuf0?ik=c1efcl cdb&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-1%3A1 504461119392283245%7Cmsg-[%3A15240854463019... 56




10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: SRI/GTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application
hitp://www.sri-taxsale.com

Integrity. Customer Service. Excellence,
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10/8/2018 Slate of lowa Mail - Re: SRYGTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

Re: SRI/GTS lowa Treasurer Scholarship Application

1 message

Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org> Tue, Jan 26, 2016 at 2:16 PM

To: "Tooker, Megan [IECD]" <Megan. Tooker@iowa.gov>
Hi Megan

Now il's my turn to be out sick. I'm going to meet with my Executive Director later this week to discuss how best to
proceed and then | will circle back with you.

Thanks,
Kristi

hitps:/imail.google.com/mailiu/Q?ik=c1e2fc1cdb&view=pt&search=all&permihid=thread-1%3A 1524461 119392283245%7Cmsg-1%3A152446111939228... 111




10/8/2018 State of lowa Mall - RE: Meetling

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

RE: Meeting
1 message

Tooker, Megan [IECD] <Megan. Tooker@iowa.gov> Fri, Feb 12, 2016 at 10:13 AM
To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>

No. Jim and | have exchanged a couple of voicemails. He has a case in New Hampshire that's been taking up a lot of
his time and I think he flew there yesterday. I'll keep bugging him and get some dates out of him.

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 8:49 AM

To: Tooker, Megan [IECD]

Subject: Meeting

Hi Megan:
Have you had a chance fo get that mesting set up? Just want to make sure | block it off on my schedule.

Thanks,

Kristi

Kristi Harshbarger, General Counsel
lowa State Association of Counties
5500 Westown Parkway, Suite 190
West Des Moines, lowa 50266

Email: kharshbarger@iowacounties.org

Phone: (515) 369-7014

Disclaimer: Please read this notice before using any materials or relying on any information in this e-mail. The lowa
State Association of Counties (ISAC) provides education and information primarily as a general service to 1ISAC
members. This communication, or any other communication with ISAC, does not create an attorney-client
refationship. The information provided should not be interpreted or used as a substitute for a legal opinion from your
county attorney or otherwise retained and qualified legal counseil.

https:/fmail.google.comimailfuf0?ik=c1e2fc1 cdb&view=pt&search=all&parmthid=thread-{%3A1 527637068656207184%7Cmsg-1%3A15269859737053... 14




10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: Meeting

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@Iiowa.gov>

RE: Meeting

1 message

Tooker, Megan [IECD] <Megan.Tooker@iowa.gov> Fri, Feb 26, 2016 at 2:02 PM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>

Let me lean on Jim again, He was supposed to come in yesterday but didn't. Il try to frack him down today.

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 9:53 AM

To: Tooker, Megan [IECD]

Subject: RE; Meeting

Hi Megan:
Just checking in on this again. We really need to get this meeting scheduled.

Thanks,

Kristi

From: Tooker, Megan [IECD] imailio:Megan. Tooker@iowa.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 10:14 AM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject: RE: Meeting

No. Jim and | have exchanged a couple of voicemails. He has a case in New Hampshire that's been taking up a lot of
his ime and | think he flew there yesterday. 'll keep bugging him and gel some dates out of him.

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 8:49 AM

To: Tooker, Megan [IECD]

Subject: Meeting

Hi Megan:

htips:/fmail.google.com/mailfui0?ik=c1e2fc1cdbdview=pt&search=all&permihid=thread-{%3A 15276 37068656207 184%7Cmsg-{%3A15272686963585...  1/2




10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: Meeting

Have you had a chance to get that mesting set up? Just want to make sure | block it off on my schedule.

Thanks,

Kristi

Kristi Harshbarger, General Counsel
jowa State Association of Counties
5500 Westown Parkway, Suite 190
West Des Moines, lowa 50266

Email; kharshbarger@iowacounties.org

Phone: (515) 369-7014

Disclaimer: Please read this notice before using any malerials or relying on any Information in this e-mall. The lowa
State Association of Counties (ISAC) provides education and information primarily as a general service to ISAC
members. This communication, or any other communication with ISAC, does not create an atlorney-client
relationship. The information provided should not be interpreted or used as a substitute for a fegal opinion from your
county attorney or otherwise retained and qualified legal counsel.

https:Ilmai!.google.comlmaillu!{)?ik=c162f01cdb&view=pt&search=a|1&permthid=lhread-f%3A1 527637068656207184%7Cmsg-{%3A1 5272686063585... 212
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Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

RE: Meeting

1 message

Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowaccuniies.org> Tue, Mar 1, 2016 at 3:37 PM
To: "Tooker, Megan [IECD]" <Megan.Tooker@iowa.gov>

Thanks, Megan. Were you able to get a hold of him?

From; Tooker, Megan [{ECD] [mailto:Megan. Tooker@iowa.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 2:02 PM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject: RE: Meeting

Let me lean on Jim again. He was supposed to come in yesterday but didn’t. I'll try to track him down today.

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 9:53 AM

To: Tooker, Megan [LECD]

Subject: RE: Meeting

Hi Megan:
Just checking in on this again. We really need to get this mesting scheduled.

Thanks,

Kristi

From: Tooker, Megan [IECD] [mailio:Megan.Tooker@iowa.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 10:14 AM

To: Kristt Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounlies.org>
Subject: RE: Mesting

No. Jim and | have exchanged a couple of voicemails. He has a case in New Hampshire that's been taking up a lot of
his time and | think he flew there yesterday. Il keep bugging him and get some dates out of him.

hitps:/imail.google.com/malliu/0?ik=c1e2fcl cdb&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-{%3A1 527637068656207 184%7Cmsg-1%3A15276370686562... 172
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From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailtorkharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 8:49 AM

To: Tooker, Megan [IECD]

Subject: Meeting

Hi Megan:

Have you had a chance to get that meeting set up? Just want to make sure | block it off on my schedule,

Thanks,
Kristi

Kristi Harshbarger, General Counsel
lowa State Association of Counties
5500 Westown Parkway, Suite 190
West Des Moines, lowa 50266

Email: kharshbarger@iowacounties.org

Phone: (515)369-7014

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

hitps://mail.google.com/mailfuf0?ik=c1 e2icicdb&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-1%3A1 527637068656207184%7Cmsg-1%3A152763706865662...  2/2




10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - FW: GTS/SRISAC Scholarships

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

FW: GTS/SRIISAC Scholarships
1 message
Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounlies.org>
To: “Tooker, Megan [{ECD]" <Megan.Tooker@iowa.gov>

Wed, Mar 2, 2016 at 4:35 PM

Our spring school is next week and as you can see, people are lrying to figure out what to do in relation to the Treasurer’'s
scholarship. | really need to know if this is something we are going to be able to work out with your board or if | need to
advise tham to stop offering the scholarship.

From: Marc Carr [maiito:mcarr@goviechservices.comj
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 4:34 PM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject: RE: GTS/SRINSAC Schotarships

M Kristi,

Any news? | think we usually announce the winners at ISAC, so | would ike to let everyone know before that, if we are
not awarding anything.

Thanks,
Marc

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 11:47 AM

To: Marc Carr

Subject: RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Hi Marc:

{ am meeting with the Executive Director and the Chairman of the Ethics Board to see what we can work out. We are still
trying to find a date, but for sure in the next couple of weeks.

Thanks!
Kristi

Kristi Harshharger, General Counsel

hitps:/imail.googie.com/mailfu/07ik=cie2fcl cdb&viewsptésearch=all&permihid=thread-1%3A1 527818001536380554%7Cmsg-1%3A15277313438310...  1/5




10/8/2018 State of lowa Mall - FW: GTS/SRIISAC Scholarships
lowa State Association of Counties

5500 Westown Parkway, Suite 120
Wesl Des Moines, lowa 50266
Email; kharshbarger@iowacounties.org

Phone: {515) 369-7014

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

From: Marc Carr [mailto:mearr@goviechservices.com]
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 7:55 AM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties,org>
Subject: RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Hi Kristi,
Is there any news on this? We would like to let everyone know soon if we need to pull the plug on it.

Thanks,
Marc

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 11:04 AM

To: Marc Carr

Subject: RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Hl Marc:

Pm attaching the e-mail chain | have on this with the Executive Director of the Ethics Board. Unfortunately, we only found
out about this opinion recently. [ don't think it's the correct legal conclusion, but it may take some time to sort out. Fm
meeting with Bill Peterson tomorrow to discuss the going-forward plan and will let you know.

Thanks,

Kristi
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Kristi Harshbarger, General Counsel
lowa State Association of Countles
5500 Westown Parkway, Suite 180
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
relationship. The information provided should not be interpreted or used as a substitute for a lega! opinion from your
county attorney or otherwise retained and qualified legal counsel.

From: Marc Carr [mailto:mcarr@goviechservices.com]
Sent; Wednesday, January 27, 2016 5:39 PM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject; RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Hi Kristi,

We received an email from Frank Rotlinghouse that the Ethics Board deemed our scholarship in violation of the gift law.

Have you heard anything on this? And if so, what should we do?

We have already asked for applications for next year. Should we email them to tell them that we are not offering one
now?

Any advice you could give would be great!

Thanks,
Marc

From: Kristi Harshbarger [maiito:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org}
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 2:34 PM

To: 'Marc Carr'

Subject: RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships
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10/8/2018 Slate of lowa Mail - FW: GTS/SRIUISAC Scholarships

Hi Marc:

| have not heard any more about AG involvement, although | would doubt that it would go anywhere. 1 feel confident that
my analysis of the situation as compliant with the gift law {that has been corroborated by Megan Tooker, execulive
director of the lowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board) is correct, So you should be fine to submit your check,

Please let me know if you have questions or need anything else.

Thanks,
Kristi

Kristi Harshbarger, General Counsel
lowa State Association of Counties
5500 Westown Parkway, Suite 190
West Des Moines, lowa 50266

Email; kharshbarger@iowacounties.org

Phone: (615) 369-7014

Disclaimer: Please read this notice before using any materials or relying on any information in this e-mail. The lowa
State Association of Counties (ISAC) provides education and information primarily as a general service o ISAC
members. This communication, or any other communication with 1SAC, does not create an attorney-client
relationship. The information provided should not be interpreted or used as a substitute for a legal opinion from your
county attorney or otherwise retained and qualified legal counsel.

From: Marc Carr [mailto:mcarr@govtechservices.com]
Sent; Tuesday, March 31, 2015 10:31 AM

To: Kristi Harshbarger

Subject: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Hi Kristi,

i received the invoice for the GTS share of the Treasurer's scholarship.

| have been holding off paying it as | understand that there has been a treasurer challenge that it is in violation of lhe gift
law.

| have not heard anylhing for quite some time. Do you know if the inquiry to the Attorney General's office went
anywhere? And would it be safe for us to submit our check to ISAC?
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10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - FW: GTS/SRINSAC Scholarships

Any informaltion you could provide me would be greally appreciated.

Thanks,
Marc

v

‘CTS

@ o Tagh Serviges, Tng

Marc Carr
Owner/President
GovTech Services, Inc,
POB 71234

Clive, 1A 50325
515-771-2025

mcarr@govtechservices.com

hitps #/mail.google.com/mailiu/0?ik=cie2iclcdb&view=pt&search=ali&permthid=thread-1%3A 152781 9001536380554%7Cmsg-1%3A15277313438310... 5/




10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: GTS/SRINSAC Scholarships

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

RE: GTS/SRIISAC Scholarships

1 message
ooker, Megan [IECD] <Megan.Tooker@iowa.gov>
To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>

Thu, Mar 3, 2016 at 2:31 PM

Hi Kristi,

I've talked to Jim about getting together and he keeps telling me he'l get back to me on his availability. So | just called
him again and told him you really need some feedback from us. He's just swamped with his New Hampshire case and
his foundalion's marquee fundraiser which is next month plus of course teaching and selling his recently deceased
mother's home. I'm not sure when we'll be able to pin him down but not before next week. In any event, this is what I
think we should do: you and | get together and brainstorm possible options/alternatives to the scholarship and Pll talk to
Jim on the phone about it. The best time to reach him is about 10:30 or 11 at night. I'lt run what we discuss past him and
then circle back to you . How does that sound? 'm heading to Drake soon to go o Marty Begleiter's retirement
reception. I'll be in the office tomorrow if you have time to get together. You can come here or we could grab a coffee or
something. Let me know!

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org}
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 4:36 PM

To: Tooker, Megan [I[ECD]

Subject: FW: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Our spring school is next week and as you can see, people are trying to figure out what to do in relation to the Treasurer's
scholarship. | really need to know if this is something we are going lo be able to work out with your board or if | need to
advise them to stop offering the scholarship.

From: Marc Carr [mailto:mcarr@govtechservices.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 4:34 PM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject: RE: GTS/SRINSAC Scholarships

HI Kristi,

Any news? | think we usually announce the winners at ISAC, so | would like 1o let everyone know before that, if we are
not awarding anything.

Thanks,
Marc
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10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: GTS/SRIISAC Scholarships

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.ory]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 11:47 AM

To: Marc Carr

Subject: RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Hi Marc;

I am meeting with the Executive Director and the Chalrman of the Ethics Board o see what we can work out. We are still
trying to find a date, but for sure in the next couple of weeks.

Thanks!
Kristi

Kristi Harshbarger, General Counsel
lowa State Assoclation of Counties
5500 Westown Parkway, Suile 190
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
members, This communication, or any other communication with ISAC, does not create an atlorney-client
relationship. The information provided should not be interpreted or used as a substitute for a legal opinion from your
county attorney or otherwise retained and qualified legal counsel.

From: Marc Carr [mailto:mcarr@govtechservices.com}
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 7:55 AM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject: RE; GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Hi Kristi,

Is there any news on this? We would like to lef everyone know soon if we need to pull the plug on it.

Thanks,
Marc
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10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: GTS/SRIISAC Schaolarships

From: Kristi Harshbarger [maillio:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 11:04 AM

To: Marc Carr

Subject: RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

HI Marc:

I'm altaching the e-mail chain | have on this with the Executive Director of the Ethics Board. Unfortunately, we only found
out about this opinion recently. | don't think it's the correct legal conclusion, but it may lake some time 1o sort out. I'm
meeting with Bill Peterson tomorrow fo discuss the going-forward plan and will let you know.

Thanks,
Kristi

Kristi Harshbarger, General Counsel
lowa State Association of Counties
5500 Westown Parkway, Suite 190
West Des Moines, lowa 50266

Email: kharshbarger@iowacounties.org

Phone: (515) 369-7014

Disclaimer. Please read this nolice before using any materials or relying on apy information in this e-mail. The lowa
State Association of Counties (ISAC) provides education and information primarily as a general service to ISAC
members. This communication, or any other communication with ISAC, does not create an attorney-client
relationship. The information provided should not be interpreted or used as a subsiitute for a legal opinion from your
county attorney or otherwise retained and qualified legal counsel,

From: Marc Carr [mailto:mearr@govtechservices.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 5:39 PM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject: RE: GTS/SRIISAC Scholarships

Hi Kristi,

We received an email from Frank Rottinghouse that the Ethics Board deemed our scholarship in violation of the gift law.
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10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: GTS/SRIISAC Schalarships

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

To: 'Marc Cart’

Subject: RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Hi Marc:

| have not heard any more aboul AG involvement, although | would doubt that it would go anywhere. | feel confident that
ray analysis of the situation as compliant with the gift law (that has been corroborated by Megan Tooker, executive
director of the towa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board) is correct. So you should be fine to submit your check.

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

Email: kharshbarger@iowacounties.ory

Phone: (515) 369-7014

Disclaimer: Please read this notice before using any materials or relying on any information in this e-mail. The lowa
State Association of Counties (ISAC) provides education and information primarily as a general service 10 {SAC
members. This communication, or any other communication with ISAC, does not create an attorney-client
relationship. The information provided should not be interpreted or used as a substitute for a legal opinion from your
county attorney or otherwise retained and qualified legal counsel.
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10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: GTS/SRIMSAC Scholarships

From: Marc Carr [mailto:mcarr@goviechservices.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 10:31 AM

To: Kristi Harshbarger

Subject: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Hi Kristi,

| received the invoice for the GTS share of the Treasurer’s scholarship.

| have been holding off paying it as | understand that there has been a treasurer challenge that it is in violation of the gift
law.

I have not heard anything for quite some time. Do you know if the inquiry to the Attorney General's office went
anywhere? And would it be safe for us to submit our check to ISAC?

Any information you could provide me would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,
Marc

& oo Tk Senvicen v

Marc Carr
Owner/President
GovTech Services, Inc.
POB 71234

Clive, 1A 50325
515-771-2025

mcarr@govtechservices.com
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10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@lowa,gov>

RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

1 message

Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org> Thu, Mar 3, 2016 at 3:49 PM
To: "Tocker, Megan [|[ECD]" <Megan.Tooker@iowa.gov>

Okay. Let's grab coffee tomorrow, 97 107 Just let me know. How about Scenic Route Bakery?

From: Tooker, Megan [IECD] imailto:Megan.Tooker@iowa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 2:31 PM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject: RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Schotlarships

Hi Kristi,

I've talked to Jim about getling together and he keeps telling me he'll get back to me on his availability. So | just called
him again and told him you really need some feedback from us. He's just swamped with his New Hampshire case and
his foundation’s marguee fundraiser which is next month plus of course teaching and selling his recently deceased
mother's home. I'm not sure when we'll be able to pin him down but not before next week. In any event, this is what |
think we should do: you and | get together and brainstorm possible options/alternatives to the scholarship and I'li talk to
Jim on the phone about il. The best time lo reach him is about 10:30 or 11 at night. T'll run what we discuss past him and
then circle back to you . How does that sound? I'm heading o Drake soon to go to Marty Begleiler's retirament
reception. 1'li be in the office tomorrow if you have time to get together, You can come here or we could grab a coffee or
something. Let me know!

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 4:36 PM

To: Tooker, Megan [IECD]

Subject: FW: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Qur spring school is next week and as you can see, people are trying to figure out what to do in relation to the Treasurer’s
scholarship. | really need to know if this is something we are going to be able to work out with your board or if | need to
advise them to stop offering the scholarship.

From: Marc Carr [mailto:mcarr@govlechservices.comj
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 4:34 PM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject: RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Hi Kristi,
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10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: GTS/SRIISAC Schelarships

Any news? | think we usually announce the winners at ISAG, so | would like to let everyone know before that, if we are
not awarding anything.

Thanks,
Marc

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 11:47 AM

To: Marc Carr

Subject: RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Hi Marc:

| am mesting with the Executive Director and the Chairman of the Ethics Board to see what we can work out. We are still
trying to find a date, but for sure in the next couple of weeks,

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
State Association of Counties (ISAC) provides education and information primarily as a general service to [SAC
members. This communication, or any other communication with 1SAC, does not creato an attorney-client
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
Subject: RE: GTS/SRY/ISAC Scholarships
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10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: GTS/SRINSAC Scholarships

Hi Kristi,

Is there any news on this? We would like lo let everyone know soon if we need to pull the plug on it

Tharnks,
Marc

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties,org}
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 11:04 AM

To: Marc Carr

Subject: RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Hl Mare:

I'm attaching the e-mail chain | have on this with the Executive Director of the Ethics Board. Unfortunately, we only found
out about this opinion recently. | don't think it’s the correct legat conclusion, but it may take some time to sort out. I'm
meeting with Bill Peterson tomorrow to discuss the golng-forward plan and will let you know.,

Thanks,

Kristi

Kristi Harshbarger, General Counsel
fowa State Association of Counlies
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
members. This communication, or any other communication with ISAC, does not create an attarney-client
relationship. The information provided should not be interpreted or used as a substitute for a legal opinion from your
county attorney or otherwise retained and qualified legal counsel.
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10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: GTS/SRISAC Scholarships

From: Marc Carr [mailto:mcarr@govtechservices.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 5:39 PM

To: Kristl Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject: RE: GTS/SRINSAC Scholarships

Hi Kristi,

We received an email from Frank Rottinghouse that the Ethics Board deemed our scholarship in viotation of the gift law.

Have you heard anything on this? And if so, what should we do?

We have already asked for applications for next year, Should we email them to lell them that we are not offering one
now?

Any advice you could give would be great!

Thanks,
Marc

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailio:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 2:34 PM

To: 'Marc Carr’

Subject: RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Hi Marc:

] have not heard any more about AG involvement, although | would doubt thal it would go anywhere. 1 feel confident that
my analysis of the situation as compliant with the gift law (that has been corroborated by Megan Tooker, executive
director of the lowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board) is correct. So you should be fine to submil your check,

Please let me know if you have questions or need anylhing else.

Thanks,
Kristi

Kristi Harshbarger, General Counsel
jowa Staie Association of Counties

5500 Westown Parkway, Suite 190
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10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships
Waest Des Moines, lowa 50266

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
members. This communication, or any other communication with ISAC, does not creale an attorney-client
relationship. The information provided should not be interpreted or used as a subslitute for a legal opinion from your
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

!

| have not heard anything for quite some time. Do you know if the inquiry to the Attorney General's office went
anywhere? And would it be safe for us to submit our check to ISAC?

Any information you could provide me would be greatly appreclated.

Thanks,
Marc

ool Services, dnd.

Marc Carr
Owner/President
GovTech Services, Inc.
POB 71234

Clive, |1A 50326
515-771-2025
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10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: GTS/SRHISAG Scholarships

mearr@govtechservices.com
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10/8/2018 Stale of lowa Mail - RE: GTS/SRIISAC Scholarships

Tooker, Megan <magan.toocker@iowa.gov>

RE: GTS/SRINSAC Scholarships

1 message

Tooker, Megan [IECD] <Megan.Tooker@lowa.gov> Fri, Mar 4, 2016 at 7:11 AM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>

Let's do 10 at scenic. See you then!

From: Kristi Harshbarger [kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 3:49 PM

To: Tooker, Megan [[ECD]

Subject: RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Okay. Let's grab coffee tomorrow. 97 107 Just let me know. How about Scenic Route Bakery?

From: Tooker, Megan [IECD] {mailto:Megan. Tooker@iowa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 2:31 PM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject: RE: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Hi Kristi,

I've talked to Jim about getting together and he keeps telling me he'll get back to me on his availability. So { just called
him again and told him you really need some feedback from us. He's just swamped with his New Hampshire case and
his foundation’s marquee fundraiser which is next month plus of course teaching and selling his recently deceased
mother’s home. I'm not sure when we'll be able to pin him down but not before next week. In any event, this is what |
think we should do: you and 1 get together and brainstorm possible oplions/alternatives to the scholarship and I'l talk to
Jim on the phone about it. The best time to reach him is about 10:30 or 11 at night, P'll run what we discuss past him and
then circle back to you . How does that sound? I'm heading lo Drake soon to go to Marty Begleiter’s retirement
reception. I'll be in the office tomorrow if you have time to get together. You can come here or we could grab a coffee or
something. Let me know!

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent; Wednesday, March 02, 2016 4:36 PM

To: Tocker, Megan IECD]

Subject: FW: GTS/SRIISAC Scholarships

Our spring school is next week and as you can seeg, people are trying to figure out what to do in relation to the Treasurer's
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

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org<maiIto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org»
Subject: RE: GTS/SRIISAC Scholarships

Hi Kristi,

Any news? | think we usually announce the winners at ISAC, so 1 would like to let everyone know before that, if we are
not awarding anything.

Thanks,
Mare

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 11:47 AM

To: Marc Carr

Subject: RE: GTS/SRINISAC Scholarships
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10/8/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: GTS/SRIISAC Scholarships

Hi Marc:

| am meeting with the Executive Director and the Chairman of the Ethics Board to see what we can work out. We are stili
trying to find a date, but for sure in the next couple of weeks,

Thanks!
Kristl

Kristi Harshbarger, Generai Counsel

lowa State Association of Counties

5500 Westown Parkway, Suite 190

West Des Moines, lowa 50266

Email: kharshbarger@iowacounties.org<mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Phone: (515) 369-7014

Disclaimer: Please read this notice before using any materials or relying on any information in this e-mail. The lowa
State Association of Counties (ISAC) provides education and information primarily as a general service to ISAC
members. This communication, or any other communication with ISAC, does not create an attorney-client relationship.
The information provided should not be interpreted or used as a substitute for a legal opinion from your county attorney or
otherwise retained and qualified legal counsel.

From: Marc Carr [mailto:mearr@goviechservices.com]

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 7:55 AM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org<mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>>
Subject: RE: GTS/SRIASAC Scholarships

Hi Kristi,
Is there any news on this? We would fike to let everyone know soon if we need lo pull the plug onit.

Thanks,
Marc

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org)
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 11:04 AM

To: Marc Carr

Subject: RE: GTS/SRINSAC Scholarships

HI Marg:

I'm attaching the e-mail chain | have on this with the Execulive Director of the Ethics Board. Unfortunately, we only found
out about this opinion recently. | don’t think it's the correct legal conclusion, but it may take some time to sort out, I'm
meeting with Bill Peterson tomorrow to discuss the going-forward plan and will let you know.

Thanks,
Kristi

Kristi Harshbarger, General Counsel

lowa Slate Association of Counties

5500 Westown Parkway, Suite 190

West Des Moines, lowa 50266

Email: kharshbarger@lowacounties.org<mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Phone: (515) 369-7014

Disclaimer: Please read this notice before using any materials or relying on any information In this e-mail. The lowa
State Association of Counties (ISAC) provides education and information primarily as a general service 1o ISAC
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

From: Marc Carr [mailto:mcarr@govltechservices,com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 6:39 PM

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

To; ‘Marc Carr'

Subject: RE: GTS/SRIISAC Scholarships

Hi Marc:

| have not heard any more about AG involvement, aithough | would doubt that it would go anywhere, | feel confident that
my analysis of the situation as compliant with the gift law {that has been corroborated by Megan Tooker, executive
director of the lowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board) is correct. So you should be fine to submit your check.

Please let me know if you have questions or need anything else.

Thanks,
Kristi

Kristi Harshbarger, General Counsel

lowa State Association of Counties

5500 Westown Parkway, Suite 190

Woest Des Moines, lowa 50266

Email: kharshbarger@iowacoumies.org<mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Phone: (515} 369-7014

Disclaimer: Please read this notice before using any materials or relying on any information in this e-mail. The lowa
State Association of Counties (1SAC) provides education and information primarily as a general service to ISAC
members. This communication, or any other communicalion with ISAC, does not create an attorney-client relationship.
The information provided should not be interpreted or used as a substitute for a legal opinion from your county attorney or
otherwise retained and qualified legal counsel,

From: Marc Carr {mailto:mcarr@govtechservices.conm]

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 10:31 AM

To: Kristi Harshharger

Subject: GTS/SRI/ISAC Scholarships

Hi Kristi,

i received the invoice for the GTS share of the Treasurer's scholarship.

| have been holding off paying it as | understand that there has been a treasurer challenge that il is in violation of the gift
law.

| have not heard anything for quite some time. Do you know if the inquiry to the Attorney General's office went
anywhere? And would it be safe for us to submit our check to ISAC?

hitps:/imail.gocgle.com/mailfu/07ik=c1 e2fc1cdb&view=pi&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1527819001 536380554%7Cmsg-1%3A16278770112167... 34




101812018 State of lowa Mail - RE: GTS/SRIISAC Scholarships
Any information you could provide me would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,
Marc

[cid:image001.jpg@01D17558.C3F48230)

Marc Carr

Owner/President

GovTech Services, Inc.’

POB 71234

Clive, IA 50325

515-771-2025
mcarr@goviechservices.com<mallto:mcarr@@goviechservices.com=

hitps:/fmait.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=c1e2fctcdb&view=pt&search=all&permihid=lhread-f%3A 1527819001536 3805654 % 7Cmsg-{%3A15278770112167...  4/4




10/8/2018 Stale of lowa Mail - RE: freasurer schaolarship

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

RE: treasurer scholarship
1 message

Tooker, Megan [IECD] <Megan. Tooker@iowa.gov> Tue, Mar 8, 2016 at 4:41 PM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Hi Kristi,

| talked to Jim and he is very comfortable with how ISAG funds its scholarships. He likes that the scholarships are funded
from many sources and that the vendors are getting something in return for their donation (ie. marketing exposure for
sponsoring the golf outing). Thus, he thinks ISAC's scholarship complies with section $68B.22 and | agree with you that
probably the best thing for the treasurers’ association is to mimic as closely as possible how ISAC funds its scholarships.

Megan Tooker

Director and Legat Counsel

jowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Strest, Suite 1A

Des Moines, 1A 50319

tel. {515) 281-3489

fax (515) 281-4073

Like us on Facebook! www.facebook.corm/lowaEihicsBoard

From: Kristi Harshbarger [mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 3:14 PM

To: Tooker, Megan [IECD]

Subject: treasurer scholarship

Hi Megan:
Just checking in to see if you had a chance to talk Jim about the ideas we had for the treasurer scholarship?

Thanks!
Kristi

hitps:fimalt.google.com/mailfu/d?ik=c1e2f¢1 cdb&view=pt&search=ali&permihid=thread-{%3A1 £28342366143414448%7Cmsg-1%3A15282752804840... 112
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Kristi Harshbarger, General Counsel
fowa State Association of Counties
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
State Association of Counties (ISAC) provides education and informalion primarily as a general service to ISAC
members. This communication, or any other communication with ISAC, does not create an attorney-client
relationship. The information provided should not be interpreted or used as a substitute for a legal opinion from your
county attorney or otherwise retained and qualified legai counsel.

hitps:f/mail.google.com/mail/u/07tk=c1e2fc1cdb&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-1%3A1528342366143414446%7Cmsg-[%3A15282752804840... 2/2




10/812018 State of towa Mait - RE: treasurer scholarship

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

RE: treasurer scholarship
1 message

Tooker, Megan [IECD]} <Megan.Tooker@lowa.gov> Wed, Mar 9, 2016 at 10:27 AM
To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>

Perfect!

From: Kristi Harshbarger {mailto:kharshbarger@iowacounties.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 9:13 AM

To: Tooker, Megan [IECD]

Subject: RE: treasurer scholarship

Hi Megan:

Thanks for the update. | will pass this info on the treasurers’ association and will work with them to make the necessary
changes.

Thanks again,

Kristi

Kristi Harshbarger, General Counsel
lowa State Association of Counties
5500 Westown Parkway, Suite 190
West Des Moines, lowa 50266

Email: kharshbharger@iowacounties.org

Phone: {515) 362-7014

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

hitps://mail.google.com/mailiufQ7ik=c1e2fctcdbview=ptésearch=all&permthid=thread-i%3A1528342366143414448%7Cmsg-{%3A15283423661434... 173
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From: Tooker, Megan {|ECD] [mailto:Megan, Tooker@iowa.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 4:41 PM

To: Kristi Harshbarger <kharshbarger@iowacounties.org>
Subject: RE: treasurer scholarship

Hi Kristi,

f talked to Jim and he is very comfortabie with how ISAC funds its scholarships. He likes that the scholarships are funded
from many sources and that the vendors are getting something in return for their donation {ie. marketing exposure for
sponsoring the golf outing). Thus, he thinks ISAC’s scholarship complies with section 68B.22 and | agree with you that
probably the besl thing for the treasurers’ association is lo mimic as closely as possible how ISAC funds its scholarships.

Megan Tooker

Direclor and Legal Counsel

lowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 £, 12th Street, Suite 1A

Bes Moines, IA 50319

tel. (515) 281-3489

fax (6156) 281-4073

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

Hi Megan;

Just checking in to see if you had a chance to talk Jim about the ideas we had for the treasurer scholarship?

Thanks!
Kristi

Kristi Harshbarger, General Counse!

lowa State Association of Counties

hitps:/fmail.google.com/mailfu/0?ik=c1e2fc1cdb&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-1%3A1528342366 14341 A448%7Cmsg-1%3A16283423661434...  2/3




10/8/2018 Stale of lowa Mail - RE: treasurer scholarship
5500 Westown Parkway, Suite 190 .

West Des Moines, lowa 50266
Emall: kharshbarger@iowacounties.org

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
refationship. The information provided should not be interpreled or used as a substitute for a legal opinion from your
county attorney or otherwise retained and qualified legal counsel.

htips:f/mail.google.com/maiffu/0?ik=c1e2fc1cdb&view=pi&search=all&permthid=thread-1%3A15283423661 43414446%7Cmsg-f%3A15283423661434... /3




